
City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks   
Property Inventory Survey 

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN): 
 

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING: 

Significant 

Contributing 

Non-Contributing – Built After 1987 

Non-Contributing – Reversible Alterations 

Non-Contributing – Irreversible Alterations 

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION: 

Central Geneva NRHD 

North Geneva NRHD 

Local Geneva HD 

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING: 

Contributing 

Non-Contributing 

Not Applicable / Not in NR District 

Other HPC Action: 

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 
 

NUMBER OF STORIES: 
 

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: 

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 

HISTORIC NAME: 
 
COMMON NAME: 
 

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: 
 
PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): 
 

ENTRY DOOR(S): 

WINDOW MATERIAL: 
 

FRONT PORCH: 
 
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: 

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: 
 

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 

Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: 

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: 
 

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
 

ARCHITECT: 
 
BUILDER: 
WILSON BROTHERS:              OSCAR             BOTH 

ARCHITECTURAL DATA: 
 

WINDOW STYLE: 
 

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: 
 

HPC ACTION: 

   Demolition Approved: 

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 

AUGUST           



City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks   
Property Inventory Survey 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
 

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES: 
 

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES: 
 

SOURCES: 



City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks   
Property Inventory Survey 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

1999


	Survey 2016 Form F - 01.11.17
	Survey 2016 Form B - 01.10.17
	Survey 2016 Form Photo - 01.11.17

	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: On
	NonContributing  Built After 1987: Off
	NonContributing  Reversible Alterations: Off
	NonContributing  Irreversible Alterations: Off
	undefined_3: Off
	undefined_4: On
	undefined_5: On
	Not in HD  Individual Historic Landmark: Off
	undefined_6: On
	undefined_7: Off
	Not Applicable  Not in NR District: Off
	Demolition Approved: n/a
	undefined_8: Off
	Other HPC Action: 1994 Addition; 1996 Detached Garage; 10.24.14 Shingles
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: This property was part of the George and Irene Burr estate (Block 14 of the Original Town of Geneva), purchased in 1870 (see: 401 Ford Street). 

Lafeyette Steves purchased Lots 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 of Block 14 in 1889. Steves re-subdivided Lots 9 & 10 with three 50' wide lots fronting North Fourth Street. Presumably, Steves built the house (which is nearly identical to the house at 318 North Fourth Street) between 1890 and 1892. The house may have been built as a rental property.

In 1893, Lafayette and Maggie Steves sold the house and 50' wide lot at Fourth and Stevens Street to the widowed Emily Chambers. 

Emily (Hubbard) Chambers (1822-1895) was born in New York state but orphaned at a young age when her parents died in 1832 and 1835. She and her brother, Allen (b. 1820), were brought to Geneva in 1835 with their uncle's son, Allen P. Hubbard. Allen was among the first settlers of Geneva—an early merchant and builder of the brick residence at 28 N. First Street. In 1865, Emily Hubbard married early Geneva carpenter, John James Chambers (1815-1885). Mr. Chambers was left with two, young sons after his first wife, Cordelia (Johnson) Chambers (1830-1863), died. Emily Chambers resided here from as early as 1890 until her death in 1895.

Emily Chambers' step-sons sold the property in 1898 to Washington H. Gaunt and Samuel J. Lance. The property transferred to Elizabeth and Frank Bates in 1901 (who had likely rented the property as early as 1899); Benjamin A. Miller (a Swedish immigrant who served as Assistant Postmaster and, later, Postmaster at Geneva) in 1921, and; George H. Smith in 1923.

The house was enlarged for Jean Zimmer and Scott Anderson with a significant addition, designed by MFA Architects, in 1994 and a new. detached garage in 1996.

The property is notable for its association with one or more significant persons (Lafayette Steves and Emily [Hubbard] Chambers) and architecture—specifically a late-19th century Gabled Ell house.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; 2016 North Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: n/a
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: n/a
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: n/a
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 328 North Fourth Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1994, 1996
	ARCHITECT: MFA Architects 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: Circa 1890
	COMMON NAME: n/a
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Chambers-Beetz House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gabled Ell
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: L-plan
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1.5
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: No
	ENTRY DOORS: Non-historic
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Clad
	WINDOW STYLE: Double-hung (1/1)
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Gable
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-255-008
	BUILDER: Lafayette Steves 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off
	LANDSCAPE 2: 


